From: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager
To: Biance Schoeman; "Norm Hill"
Cc: "Kate Madsen"
Subject: RE: Huntly Managed Fill - Tamainupo Hapu
Date: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 9:54:00 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image007.png

image009.png

image010.png

image001.png

Kia ora.
| will follow up with the Tamai nu po rep again as come back to you asap.
Norm

Norm Hill | Strategic Relationships Manager

Ph 07 838 0093 | Mob 021 806 652 | Email norm@welenergytrust.co.nz
Address Perry House, 360 Tristram Street, Hamilton 3204

PO Box 1336 Hamilton 3240 | Web www.welenergytrust.co.nz

||
http://www.facebook.com/WelEnergyTrust

From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 11:12 a.m.

To: 'Norm Hill' <hillynorm@gmail.com>; Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager
<norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>

Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Huntly Managed Fill - Tamainupo Hapu

Hi Norm,

Hope you are well.

I am trying to close some of outstanding matters on the Fill Area 5 (Overburden) application as
the need for the OBDA is getting critical for the quarry.

Just following up on Kate’s email below — did you engage the Tamainupo Rep?

Kind regards

Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning
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From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2020 1:36 PM

To: 'Norm Hill' <hillynorm@gmail.com>; 'Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager'
<norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>

Cc: 'Biance Schoeman' <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Huntly Managed Fil

HI Norm,

Did you ever speak with the Tamainupo Rep? apparently Council want us to liaise with them also,
but wanted to check whether you have done so already or not. Where are their marae? Thanks.

Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning

Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action

Phone: +64 9 4422959
Mobile: +64 21 944583

Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
or data is prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz immediately and
delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.

From: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 June 2020 10:44 AM
To: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>; 'Norm Hill' <hillynorm@gmail.com>

Cc: 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>
Subject: Re: Huntly Managed Fil

Thanks for the update.

Sent from Qutlook Mobile

From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 10:16:12 AM

To: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>; ‘Norm Hill'
<hillynorm@gmail.com>

Cc: 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Huntly Managed Fil

Kia Ora Norm,

Sorry — didn’t get this until this morning — from council planner:
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I have heard from Kimai Huirama who would like to talk to Norm about the proposal. | have sent
the AEE and plans (with a note that some details have changed through the consenting process).

Kimai Huirama chair.nuotkw@gmail.com

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
Sent: Monday, 22 June 2020 2:19 PM

To: Norm Hill <hillynorm@gmail.com>; Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Cc: Mark Pelan <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Huntly Managed Fil

Who is the Tamainupo rep?

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

From: Norm Hill <hillynorm @gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 June 2020 8:37 a.m.

To: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Cc: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>; Mark Pelan
<mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>
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Subject: Re: Huntly Managed Fil

Kia ora. Tamainupo have never been involved in Huntly Quarries.

| cant make it today. | have significant grants to process.

But let me know how you go today. The info becomes the baseline for us.
Norm

On Sun, 21 Jun 2020, 5:03 PM Kate Madsen, <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz> wrote:

Kia Ora Norm,

WDC planner has contacted me to say they have sent notification to Tamainupo Hapu in
regard to this application, as apparently their tribal boundary is near the Huntly Quarry site.

Is this correct/appropriate? Nicola Laurenson (WDC planner) has advised them that you are
involved, so you may hear from someone.

Andrew Rumsby (our contaminants guy) and | are meeting Emma Cowan (WRC) on site
tomorrow at 9am to take some water samples from the streams. We have asked for the tests
to be urgently processed. Again, you are welcome to join us. :)

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
If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message or data is prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz immediately
and delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.
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